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At this stage comes a Aoubt in my minA anA I
won?er if Library +“ublishers ha? a contract with
you for the worl? zights? Coul? you be kin? enough
to answer this question, Thanks.

I also know your situation for the British
rights with Gollancz, theoretically the amount an?
royalties to be Paid by Gollancz have to be Mair to
Iibrary “ublishers through another agent friend of
mine ( with whom I collaborate sometime ) and on the
other han? we Ao not want to give that amount to Ii-
brary +“ublishers because you want see any of it. AsiA
of thie Particudar situation I may or I may not, but
still the case exists that I may receive offer for 80
me rights in other countries or hew for movies etec,
and? I Ao not know what to "o. In my case I have Aeci-
Aed with my lawyers advice to acce™t any reasonable
offer an® then ™ut the money in " escrow ". But all
this becomes very comﬁliCateﬁ anﬁ certainly you woulA
not have man; z g -ventualy some

: aﬁviqe you c QAR d%tstu&oMLﬁerQFra%ﬂM& I am Aoing :
freni_auxhgrs_gf_mine_in. he 1ist of ILibra-

ry “ublishers 11m§mg§ﬁTM§ﬁg¢% Jpaquim fago A'Ar-
cosy Rev. Father Bruc berger I am freeing
them of the comtracts with Tibrary +ublishers ani in

this way we can go ahea” anA the oniy Person who will
receive any amounts woul? be you. F-r instance your
money ~ue from Gollancz woul® be settled very quickly
exce»t the formalities of Exchange .

Therefore I woul® suggest, if you want, why
Aon't you appoint me your agent an? allow me to
liverate you from your contract with Library Tublishe:
an? concentrate the sale of the rights of your books.
Ag you Probaly know the ™ublication in Englicsh of
your book will certainly hel™ to ™romote it all arouns
the worlAa,

Homing to rea® you by return mail, I am

Sincerely Yourq

Jegnpmarle ﬁ'Amat
—
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